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From: Ken Nichols [mailto:ken@eqlenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:04 PM
To: Nightingale, David (UTC) <dnightin@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Twitchell, Jeremy (UTC) <jtwitche@utc.wa.gov>; Bill Henry <bill@eqlenergy.com>
Subject: Re: Mar. 10 workshop
 David,
EQL will not be at meeting Mar. 10, but will be on phone for portions.
[bookmark: _GoBack] Regarding framework,
We recommend a WUTC-approved, stakeholder-led distribution planning working group (DPWG) to craft the framework and an implementation plan, including a competitive solicitation process for T&D deferral RFPs and procurement. 
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Vision without execution is hallucination.
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Ken Nichols <ken@eglenergy.com>
Re: Mar. 10 workshop.

To  MiNightingale, David (UTC)

Cc M Tuwitchel, Jeremy (UTC); [ Bill Henry

A useful idea to incentivize I0Us to non-capitalized projects.

http//www utilitydive com/news how-california-wants-to-align-utility-revenue-models-with-ders/417029/
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